
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Todd Crowe
To: r5hearingclerk
Cc: J.P. Kumar
Subject: RE: Issued Consent Agreement and Final Order for Caterpillar Inc. (Pontiac, Illinois); Docket number: CWA-05-

2024-0015
Date: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 4:28:03 PM

All,
I can confirm that I received the documents on 9/17/24.

 
Todd Crowe
Pontiac Facility Manager
 

Caterpillar: Confidential Green

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 12:33 PM
To: Todd Crowe <CROWE_MICHAEL_T@cat.com>; J.P. Kumar <Kumar_JP@cat.com>; Coyle, Ann
<coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Cahn, Jeffrey <cahn.jeff@epa.gov>
Cc: Bush, Jennifer <Bush.Jennifer@epa.gov>; Smith, Molly <Smith.Molly@epa.gov>; DiCosmo,
Nefertiti <dicosmo.nefertiti@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn <persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez,
Isidra <Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Hill, Shatavia <Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov>;
catherine.siders@illinois.gov; Bennett, Todd <Todd.Bennett@illinois.gov>; Grange, Juliane
(she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>
Subject: Issued Consent Agreement and Final Order for Caterpillar Inc. (Pontiac, Illinois); Docket
number: CWA-05-2024-0015
 

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL 
This is a message from r5hearingclerk@epa.gov. 

Use caution when opening unexpected emails and do not click on links or
attachments from unknown senders. 

For more resources, visit security.cat.com/phishing.

Dear Michael Crowe,
 
The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number CWA-05-2024-0015, will be filed
and effective on October 18, 2024.  Also attached are a cover letter, certificate of service, and
payment instructions developed by EPA’s Cincinnati Finance Center that are consistent with the EPA
website link in the CAFO.
 
Please confirm receipt of this transmittal by replying to r5hearingclerk@epa.gov.  
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Thank you,
Juliane Grange
 
Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Phone 312-886-9868
Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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